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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY 

CENTRAL DIVISION 
LEXINGTON 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

DEC - 7 201? 

CLERK U.S. iJISTR.iCT CO:.JRT 

v. INDICTMENT NO. 5~ /1-cR- /33- /4.Lc. 

WESLEY JAMES MCGUIRE 

* * * * * 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 

COUNTl 
18 u.s.c. § 1709 

On or about July 31, 2017, in Fayette County, in the Eastern District of Kentucky, 

WESLEY JAMES MCGUIRE, 

a United States Postal Service employee, did unlawfully embezzle a package and its 

contents that was addressed to C.V.B., and that was entrusted to him and which came into 

his possession intending to be conveyed by mail, and carried and delivered by any carrier 

or other employee of the Postal Service, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1709. 

COUNT2 
18 u.s.c. § 1709 

On or about August 5, 2017, in Fayette County, in the Eastern District of 

Kentucky, 

WESLEY JAMES MCGUIRE, 

a United States Postal Service employee, did unlawfully embezzle a package and its 
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contents that was addressed to G.T.W., and that was entrusted to him and which came 

into his possession intending to be conveyed by mail, and carried and delivered by any 

carrier or other employee of the Postal Service, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1709. 

COUNT3 
18 u.s.c. § 1709 

On or about August 5, 2017, in Fayette County, in the Eastern District of 

Kentucky, 

WESLEY JAMES MCGUIRE, 

a United States Postal Service employee, did unlawfully embezzle a greeting card and a 

$20 Target Gift Card that was addressed to W.T., and that was entrusted to him and 

which came into his possession intending to be conveyed by mail, and carried and 

delivered by any carrier or other employee of the Postal Service, all in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1709. 

i'N-JA.~,. 
ROBERT M. DUNCAN, JR. _. 
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

A TRUE BILL 
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COUNTS 1-3: 

PLUS: 

PLUS: 

PENALTIES 

Imprisonment for not more than 5 years, fine of not more than 
$250,000, and supervised release for not more than 3 years. 

Mandatory special assessment of $100 per count. 

Restitution, if applicable. 


